REGULAR MEETING — 7:00 PM
1.

2,
3.

200N

GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2019

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT - At this time, the public may address the Council on any topic whether on the
agenda or not, except those scheduled for public hearing.

CONSENT AGENDA - ltems on the Consent Agenda will be voted on together by the Council,
unless a Councilmember requests that items be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed
and voted upon separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will be placed under
Unfinished and New Business.

Minutes of the August 27, 2019 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting 1-4
Minutes of the August 27, 2019 Council meeting 5-7
Payroll Check Nos. 11214-11262 in the amount of $34,245.14

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60173-60178 in the amount of $94,965.09
Payroll Direct Deposit 8/16/19-8/31/19 in the amount of $110,114.29

Claim Check Nos. 118292-118375 in the amount of $123,603.33

mmoow»

ACTIVE AGENDA - Notice: Items discussed at the 6:00 pm Committee-of-the-Whole meeting of an
urgent or time sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council Procedures
Manual Section 3.18(c).

A Resolution No. 2019-29 accepting a request from the Charvet Brothers Farms, a 8-23
partnership comprised of Matthew & Lydia Charvet and Terry & Leslie Charvet, and
Kyle & Cyndi Charvet for annexation of Parcel Nos. 230926-21002, 230926-21003,
230926-24003, 230926-22010, 230926-22011, 230926-23008, 230926-23009,
230926-24004 located adjacent to Grandridge Road/Apricot Road, Grandview,
Yakima County, Washington

B. Resolution No. 2019-30 amending Section 27.04(A) of the Credit Card Use Policy 24-26
within the City of Grandview Personnel Policy Manual increasing credit card limits
for the Police Chief and Assistant Police Chief to $2,000

C. Resolution No. 2019-31 authorizing the Mayor to sign a First Amendment to the 27-34
Option and Water Tower Lease Agreement between the City of Grandview and
Verizon Wireless

D. Resolution No. 2019-32 approving the final plat known as Villa de Gonzalez located 35-38
on East Fourth Street

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS
MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS
ADJOURNMENT



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 27, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in the
Council Chambers at City Hall.

2. ROLL CALL

Present were: Mayor Mendoza and Councilmembers Gay Brewer, David Diaz, Mike Everett,
Diana Jennings, Bill Moore, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders.

Staff present were: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn
Plant, Parks & Recreation Director Gretchen Chronis, Police Chief Kal Fuller and City Clerk Anita
Palacios.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT — None
4, NEW BUSINESS

A. Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation and Rezone submitted by
Charvet Brothers Farms, a partnership comprised of Matthew Charvet and
Terry Charvet for Parcel Nos. 230926-21002, 230926-21003, 230926-24003,
230926-22010, 230926-22011, 230926-23008 and 230926-23009 located

adjacent to Grandridge Road/Apricot Road, Grandview, WA

City Clerk Palacios explained that the City received a Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation
and Rezone signed by Charvet Brothers Farms, a partnership comprised of Matthew Charvet and
Terry Charvet to annex Parcel Nos. 230926-21002, 230926-21003, 230926-24003, 230926-
22010, 230926-22011, 230926-23008 and 230926-23009 located adjacent to Grandridge
Road/Apricot Road, Grandview, Washington, consisting of 116.84 acres to the City of Grandview.
The petitioners have elected to request annexation under the 60% petition method of annexation.
The 60% petition method requires signatures by owners of not less than 60% of the assessed
value of the total property proposed for annexation. The petition does contain sufficient signatures
of the assessed value. The petitioners requested the parcels be annexed with an R-1 Low Density
Residential zoning designation as identified on the City's Future Land Use map. The parcels
were included in the City's designated Urban Growth Area as residential. State law required the
City Council to determine: (1) if the City would accept, modify or reject the proposed annexation,
(2) whether the City would require the simultaneous adoption of a proposed zoning regulation for
the subject property, and (3) whether the City would require the assumption of all or any portion
of existing City indebtedness by the area to be annexed. Upon acceptance of the Letter of Intent,
the Petition would be presented to the Hearing Examiner to conduct a public hearing.

Jeff Jensen, Project Manager, 3050 South Volland Street, Kennewick, Washington, provided an
outline of the proposed residential development.

Rick Kimbrough, Attorney representing Charvet Brothers Farms, spoke in favor of the proposed
annexation.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2019
Page 2

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W.
moved the acceptance of the proposed annexation submitted by Charvet Brothers Farms,
a partnership comprised of Matthew Charvet and Terry Charvet, required the simultaneous
adoption of zoning regulations consistent with the Urban Growth Area Future Land Use
Designations: R-1 Low Density Residential, and required the assumption of all existing
City indebtedness by the properties proposed to be annexed the same as all other property
within the City in accordance with past practice to the September 10, 2019 regular Council
meeting for consideration.

B. Splash Pad Direction/Recommendation

City Administrator Arteaga explained that in 2016, Council approved a five-year “pay as we go”
plan for improvements to the City Swimming Pool. Completed improvements included
modifications to the bathhouse, extending the fenced area, new lights and installation of a water
slide. The next phase was the construction of a splash pad. The approved plan was to construct
the new splash pad within the current fenced compound in order to minimize the construction cost
by utilizing the current electricity, water and sewer. The City applied for an RCO Grant in 2018
for a splash pad to be located within the pool facility on the north side of the peol near mechanical
building. The total grant application was $200,000 and required a 30% match ($60,000).
Unfortunately, the Grandview splash pad project was not selected for this RCO grant funding
cycle. The approved $60,000 currently remains in the 2019 budget. Staff requested direction and
recommendations for a future splash pad project. The community input received reflected a
desire to see the splash pad placed in an open space area (park) instead of the current
recommendation. The benefits included longer use throughout the year, easy access for small
children, elderly and disabled patrons, low maintenance impact on current staff and no cost entry
fee to citizens. Council needed to decide whether to continue with the current recommendation
or consider a different proposal. The $200,000 estimate would increase as new utilities would
need to be extended. The cost could be in the $300,000 range. Staff recommended Council
consider appropriating funds over the course of the next 2-3 years to support such a splash pad
project in a centrally located park.

Discussion took place.

Following discussion, the C.O.W. agreed to appropriate additional funding during the budget
process for a splash pad. In addition, the C.O.W. requested that the Pool Committee provide a
recommendation on the location, size and features for the splash pad along with additional
funding support.

C. Resolution amending Section 27.04(A) of the Credit Card Use Policy within

the City of Grandview Personnel Policy Manual increasing credit card limits
for the Police Chief and Assistant Police Chief to $2,000

Police Chief Fuller explained that Grandview Personnel Manual Chapter 27 Credit Card Use
Policy covered the use of City credit cards to transact official City business. The credit limit for
each assigned City credit card was $1,000 for employees, Chapter 27.04 (A). Over time costs of
items and the number of items being placed on Grandview Police Departiment credit cards have
increased. The current $1,000.00 limit was often reached before the end of a month and the cards
of the Police Chief and Assistant Police Chief were being declined by vendors. Increasing the

2



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2019
Page 3

limit on the Police Chief and the Assistant Police Chiefs credit cards to $2,000 would allow for
efficient purchasing throughout the month.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Counciimember Souders, second by Councilmember Diaz, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution amending Section 27.04(A) of the Credit Card Use Policy within the
City of Grandview Personnel Policy Manual increasing credit card limits for the Police
Chief and Assistant Police Chief to $2,000 to the September 10, 2019 regular Council
meeting for consideration.

D. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a First Amendment to the Option
and Water Tower Lease Agreement between the City of Grandview and

Verizon Wireless

City Administrator Arteaga explained that on November 13, 2012, Council approved Resolution
No. 2012-53 authorizing the Mayor to sign an Option and Water Tower Lease Agreement between
the City of Grandview and Verizon Wireless. Verizon Wireless requested to amend the Lease
Agreement to allow for the relocation of an antenna sector and related appurtenances on the
water tower and to amend the rent. The current monthly rental payment was $1,500 and by
approving the amendment would increase to $1,600 per month or $1,200 annually.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a First Amendment to the Option and
Water Tower Lease Agreement between the City of Grandview and Verizon Wireless to the
September 10, 2019 regular Council meeting for consideration.

E. Resolution approving the final plat known as Villa de Gonzalez located on
East Fourth Street

City Administrator Arteaga explained that at the November 27, 2018 meeting, Council adopted
Ordinance No. 2018-19 rezoning 628 East Fourth Street to R-2 Medium Density Residential and
approved the preliminary plat of Villa de Gonzalez. Following approval of the preliminary plat, the
property owner proceeded with the infrastructure improvements for Villa de Gonzalez subject to
the conditions as outlined in the Hearing Examiner’s report and per Grandview Municipal Code
Section 16.24 Design Standards and Section 16.28 Improvements. The infrastructure
improvements for Villa de Gonzalez were completed to the City's standards. The final plat map
was presented for consideration.

Discussicon took place.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Jennings, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution approving the final plat known as Villa de Gonzalez located on East
Fourth Street to the September 10, 2019 regular Council meeting for consideration.

5. OTHER BUSINESS - None



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2019

Page 4

6. ADJOURNMENT

The C.O.W. meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 27, 2019
1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the regutar meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers
at City Hall.

Present were: Mayor Mendoza and Councilmembers Gay Brewer, David Diaz, Mike Everett,
Diana Jennings, Bill Moore, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders.

Staff present were: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn
Plant, Assistant Public Works Director Todd Dorsett and City Clerk Anita Palacios.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilmember Souders led the pledge of allegiance.

3. PRESENTATIONS
A. People for People Valley Shuttle (Mabton, Grandview. Sunnyside)

Jan Ollivier with People for People presented information on People for People’s Valley Shuttle
project to include Mabton, Grandview and Sunnyside. She provided transportation history,
Valley Shuttle grant information, share map route, and marketing ideas. She indicated that
People for People was looking for funding partners to assist with the expansion of the bus
service,

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

John Loureirc with Chino Valley Truck Wash thanked the Council, Port of Grandview and City
staff for assistance in locating his new truck wash business in the City of Grandview. A
groundbreaking ceremony was held on August 26, 2019.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Diaz, Council
approved the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:

Minutes of the July 23, 2019 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting

Minutes of the July 23, 2019 Council meeting

Payroll Check Nos. 11122-11213 in the amount of $141,521.60

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60158-60163 in the amount of
$100,380.27

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60167-60171 in the amount of
$87,362.45

Payroll Direct Deposit 7/16/19-7/31/19 in the amount of $115,212.01

Payroll Direct Deposit 8/1/19-8/15/19 in the amount of $106,555.94

Claim Check Nos. 118082-118291 in the amount of $529,190.59

Tem m powp



Regular Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2019
Page 2

6. ACTIVE AGENDA

A. Resolution No. 2019-27 accepting a request from John and Jacgue LaFever
for annexation of Parcel No. 230927-14411, Sandhill Road/Monty Python

Lane, Grandview. Yakima County, Washington
This item was previously discussed at the July 23, 2019 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Counciimember Brewer, Council
approved Resolution No. 2019-27 accepting a request from John and Jacque LaFever for
annexation of Parcel No. 230927-14411, Sandhill Road/Monty PythonLane, Grandview,
Yakima County, Washington.

B. Resolution No. 2019-28 accepting the Museum Building Reroof as complete
This item was previously discussed at the July 23, 2019 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Resolution No. 2019-28 accepting the Museum Building Reroof as complete.

7. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS - None
8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

2019 Sealcoat Maintenance Project — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett reported that
Yakima County Public Works would begin the 2019 Sealcoat Maintenance Project on August
28, 2019. The following streets would be included in this year's Sealcoat Maintenance Project:
e Butternut Road from West Fifth Street to Pecan Road (1,895 feet)
Hill Drive from Buttermut Road to Appleway Road (1,515 feet)
Briar Street from Butternut Road to cul-de-sac (893 feet)
Larson Street from West Fifth Street to West King Street (1,100 feet)
Eberle Road from West Fifth Street to end of road (677 feet)

Grandview Centennial Arch — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett reported that the
Grandview Centennial Arch located on Wine Country Road was damaged by a hit and run driver
on August 18, 2019, Estimates for repair and police reports were submitted to the City's
insurance company.

Sewer Main Failure on Euclid — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett reported that on August
6, 2019, the City experienced a sewer main failure west of FruitSmart causing a sinkhole on
Euclid Road. After investigating the sinkhole, it was discovered that the sewer main for
FruitSmart failed causing the sinkhole. The sewer connection to FruitSmart was relocated
across Euclid Road to another manhole, the existing connection was eliminated, and the
sinkhole was excavated and repaired.

Dog Park Grand Opening — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett reported that the Dog Park
grand opening took place on August 8§, 2019.



Regular Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2019
Page 3

9. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

Employee_Appreciation Picnic — Councilmember Jennings reported that the Employee
Appreciation Picnic would be held on September 17, 2019, 12:00 Noon, at the Country Park Food
Pavilion. Garcia's Restaurant would be catering the event. A payroll deduction from the Mayor
and Council would be determined following receipt of expenses incurred.

Benton County Mosquito Control Board — Councilmember Moore attended the Benton County
Mosquito Board meeting on August 26, 2019.

Snow_Control_Information ~ Mayor Mendoza distributed copies of a memo prepared by City
Administrator Arteaga regarding snow control. She requested that Council review the
documentation for discussion at a future meeting.

Mavor's Action Plan — Mayor Mendoza reported that she would be compiling an Action Plan for
her next term and requested to meet with each Councilmember individually to gather their input.

10. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, Council
adjourned the regular meeting 7:50 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-29

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM THE CHARVET BROTHERS FARMS,

A PARTNERSHIP COMPRISED OF MATTHEW & LYDIA CHARVET AND TERRY &
LESLIE CHARVET, AND KYLE & CYNDI CHARVET FOR ANNEXATION OF
PARCEL NOS. 230926-21002, 230926-21003, 230926-24003, 230926-22010, 230926-
22011, 230926-23008, 230926-23009, 230926-24004 LOCATED ADJACENT TO
GRANDRIDGE ROAD/APRICOT ROAD, GRANDVIEW, YAKIMA COUNTY, WA

WHEREAS, Charvet Brothers Farms, a partnership comprised of Matthew &
Lydia Charvet and Terry & Leslie Charvet, the owners of Parcel Nos. 230926-21002,
230926-21003, 230926-24003, 230926-22010, 230926-22011, 230926-23008 and
230926-23009, located adjacent to Grandridge Road/Apricot Road, Grandview, Yakima
County, Washington, submitted a Letter of Intent to the City requesting annexation of
said property to the City of Grandview; and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019, the City Council was presented with the Letter
of Intent and Petition for Annexation and reviewed the proposed annexation; and

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2019, Kyle & Cyndi Charvet, owners of Parcel No.
230926-24004, located at 481 Apricot Road, Grandview, Yakima County, Washington,
requested that their property be included in said Intent and Petition for Annexation;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City of Grandview hereby accepts the request for annexation
subject to the following conditions:

e That the annexation be accepted as proposed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

» That the City requires the simultaneous adoption of the City's zoning regulations
consistent with the Urban Growth Area Future Land Use Designation: R-1 Low
Density Residential for the proposed annexation.

s That the City requires the assumption of an appropriate share of all existing City
indebtedness by the area to be annexed.

Section 2. Staff is hereby directed to present the Petition for Annexation to the
Hearing Examiner who shall receive and examine available information, conduct a
public hearing, prepare a record thereof and enter findings of fact and conclusions
based upon those facts, together with a recommendation to the City Council.



PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on September 10, 2019.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY



AMENDED

LETTER OF INTENTION (60% PETITION METHOD)
TO COMMENCE ANNEXATION
PROCEEDINGS TO THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON

TO: The City Council
City of Grandview
Grandview, Washington

We, the undersigned, owners of property representing not less than 10%
of the assessed value of the property for which annexation is sought, described
herein below, lying contiguous to the City of Grandview, Washington do hereby
notify the City Council of the City of Grandview of our intention to seek
annexation to and be made a part of the City of Grandview under the provisions
of R.C.W. 35A.14.120, et seq., and any amendments thereto, of the State of
Washington.

The territory proposed to be annexed is within Yakima County, Washington,
and is legaily described as follows: (Attach map outlining the boundaries of the
property sought to be annexed). See Attached

We are requesting City Council consideration of our request and asge asking
that the above property as R-1 Low Density Residential zone,

2 Na @
OWNER'S SIGNATURE: __///2tlhe’ [ ChensF %E: B-(- /7

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: _ DATE: _£-/- /%
. nat=
PRINTED NAME:  Charvet Brothers Farms, a partnership composed of Matthew
Charvet and Terry Charvet

MAILING ADDRESS: 50 Grey Road, Grandview, WA 98930
TELEPHONE NO.: 509-882-4070
PARCEL NO. 230926-21002, 230926-21003, Z38908, 230926-24003,

230926-22010, 230926-22011, 230926-23008, 230926-23009
PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See Attached

10



OWNER'S SIGNATURE: K/ c&t’ paTe:  8/v2/19

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: _/4 . Ao Xt DATE: ?5/2‘?//7

PRINTED NAME: Kyle A. CHarvet & Cyndi M. Charvet
MAILING ADDRESS: 481 Apricot Road, Grandview, WA 98930
TELEPHONE NO.: _ 509 qle4 _qLYy ~Kyle

PARCEL NO.: 230926-24004

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See attached

11



AMENDED

60% PETITION METHOD FOR ANNEXATION
TO THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW WASHINGTON

TO: The City Council
City of Grandview
Grandview, Washington

We, the undersigned, being owners of not less than 60% of the assessed
value of the property for which annexation is petitioned lying contiguous to the
City of Grandview, Washington do hereby petition that such territory be annexed
to and made a part of the City of Grandview under the provisions of RCW
35A.14.120 and any amendments thereto, of the State of Washington.

The territory proposed to be annexed is within Yakima County,
Washington, and is legally described as follows: {Attach map outlining the
boundaries of the property sought to be annexed).

WHEREFORE, the undersigned respectively petition the Honorable City
Council and ask:

That appropriate action be taken to entertain this petition, fixing a date for
public hearing, causing notice to be published and posted, specifying the time
and place of such hearing and inviting all persons interested to appear and voice
approval or disapproval of such annexation; and

That following such hearing, and subsequent to approval of the Yakima
County Boundary Review Board if such is convened, the City Council determine
by Ordinance that such annexation shail be effective; and that property to be
annexed shall become part of the City of Grandview, Washington, subject to its
laws and ordinances then and after in force.

The Petitioners subscribing hereto agree that all property within the
territory hereby sought to be annexed shall be assessed and taxed at the same
rate and on the same basis as property within the City of Grandview for any now
outstanding indebtedness of said City, including assessments or taxes in payment
of any bonds issued or debts contracted, prior to or existing at the date of
annexation, and that simultaneous adoption of proposed zoning regulations be

12



required" in accordance with the requirements of the City Council of said City,
and as quoted herein from the minute entry of the records of said City Council
meeting. It is further understood that the zoning of said area proposed for
annexation as shown in the Comprehensive Plan as adopted by Resolution No.
95-33 is R-1 Low Density Residential.

This petition is accompanied and has attached hereto as Exhibit "A" a
diagram which outiines the boundaries of the property sought to be annexed.

PRAYER OF PETITION:
Annexation of area described herein and on Exhibit "A";
Assumption of indebtedness of the City of Grandview; and
Zoning of R-1 Low Density Residential, consistent with the City of
Grandview Comprehensive Plan.

WARNING: Every person who signs this petition with any other than his/her true
name, or who knowingly signs a petition when he/she is otherwise not qualified
to sign, or who makes any false statements, shall be guilty of a m| ean

o
OWNER'S SIGNATURE: ﬂ%_ p %M% ATE ~llo- [T

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: A'MM O/ e AP"“ DATE: §~/6- /¢

PRINTED NAME:  Charvet Brothers Farms, a partnership consisting of Matthew
Charvet and Terry Charvet

MAILING ADDRESS: 50 Grey Road, Grandview, WA 98930

TELEPHONE NO: 509.882.4070

PARCEL NO: 230926-21002, 230926-21003 230926-24003
230926-22010, 230926-22011, 230926-23008 , 230926-23009

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Attached

13



)
OWNER'S SIGNATURE: K/( OZZ' , paTE: S/ /U

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: (Mt & o DATE: &

PRINTED NAME: Kyle A. Cé\arvet & Cyndi M. Charvet
MAILING ADDRESS: 481 Apricot Road, Grandview, WA 98930
TELEPHONE NO.: _ 509 -Auq - GudY  Kle
PARCEL NO.: 230926-24004

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See attached

Z_‘\!t‘l

14



Yakima County GIS Page 1 of 1

Yakima County GIS - Washington [Print Map] 5
Ifaqq _Infomlation Portal e Iﬁ.ﬂm@P&m

24003

23009

WA VAKINLAP, COM
Yakima County GIS
128 N 2nd Btreet » '
Yakims, WA 98901
($03)8T4-2992

Ona inch = 600 Feet
ﬁ m ﬁ 750 1000
MAD AN PARCEL CATA ANE LELEVED 10 BE ATE BUT ACCLEALT IE MOT CLIGANTERD, Trefl I NOT A LEG
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SUFVEY, FLOOOPLAIN OR ZONING Copynoft (C) Yakma County GIS
VERIFICATION Ponted O RHS2017 24557 PM

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap. EsrimapTname=YakGISH& Cmd=Print... 8/15/4195



Yakima County GIS

Yakima County GIS - Washington —L‘-:—ffﬁ;—’—-'“m’““"-“"—' Firsmwll;f;zﬁ‘dgmﬂﬂe
Land Informatlon Portal Yomacomy | H_‘_m: ) 500.248.7550

Assessor P'anning Ruat Esmm

FAQ | Holp | Lugendl Search

Toolzs Overview

! Enating{fl} | Horthig(
i tongiude(E) | Lathude{N)

oR o cuw @
Click Map to: Get Information

MapScale: 1 /nch =300 ft. |
. ; 3

3 OverlaysJanial Photography: 1] :
CIFEMA  Clgritical Aroas
[l contours [ Ufilties

uapsu:]s-m(smom |

Maps brought to you by:
Valley Title Guerantee

Title Insurance &
Escrow Servics

www.vigco.com
{509) 248-4442
@

o Map Raport ‘

— PROPEMTY PROTOS: 1 |

PROPERTY INFORMA TON AS OF BI14i2019 11

N PRINTING

[Parcel Address: EUCLIDE/CHERRY, WA )
{Parcel Owneris}: CHARVET BROTHERS FARMS Frl;’;‘?;";ﬂﬂe
{Parcel Number, 23092621002 Porcel Size: 17.29 Acr(s) )
Property Usa: £3 Current Uss Agricultural o )
. " TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION | 2:;:‘:;:1
[Tacx Code Aroa (TCA): 441 Tox Yeari2019 i
.Iu'prwurnn\lalw ) m Lmdy.l!n_qpm =
[Cumenttise Valua:  $45110 CurmenitUse improvement- $48300 "“‘nf:g‘""“
New Construction: |30 " Jotal Asseszed Velue  $91410
o o RESIDENTIAL INFORMATION Rl SECTION MAPS
‘Quatity ‘YearBull IStories  |Main SqFt Uipper SoFt|Bsmi SqFt [Bedrmoms ;m,w j Carport Soction Map
ol A2yt bl 1in=406H
No Residenca Information Found. —_— 1
T TSALEINRCRMAWON I | Gir GECTION MaPs
Excise Sale Date 'Sale Prica_ [Grantor Portion | ‘
. No Sales Information Found. T O e |E
- grcaE SW-Gtrd SE-Qur
fWhile the information is intanded to be accurats, any manifest errors are unintentional and subject to coection. Please let u3 know 1"=20081 1"=2001
M_ﬂ_mmdmmdmmmdm To mnm:tuspl elther (508) 5!4-1100w(m572-7354.nrm_lug.

OVERLAY mFoRMAnon" .

2 " S e : __ E
Lisban Gmmh Area: lGﬂndvim Future Landuse Dmm[ﬁm Residential {Yakima Gum Plan 2015)
FEMA 100 Year FEMA Map Downtoad Map|

" _GCATION INFORMATION

FIRM Pansl mwmm:mm

= Lottude:46® 14° 34,145~

|+ Longitude:-119° 54' 28.756"

‘Narrative Desu'lplion.' N2 NEﬂt NW1M4 EXCORDONE

~ DISCLAIMER

mrmipmsm

[MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD

Page 1 of 1

{NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION

16

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&Left=17894... 8/15/2019



Yakima County GIS Page 1 of 1

ALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE

WWWVTGCO COM
1500 240-3442

Yakima County GIS - Washington m—i
Land Information Portal e

o a e s M o D S

FAQ | Holp | Legend | Search | Tools Overviow |
3 (1 Search By:[Parcel Number v ig|
§ Percel#: | i

|

Enier a complets of parial PARCEL
NUMBER. Parcst Numbers. must b ot
jeasi B charactars. Click ha Seanch

'8 bution o continua,

_Search
I MapScale: 7 Inch = 300 ft.
10— @
i OverlaysJAzial Pholography: 1] |
{ ClesMa  Ccotcaisrmes |
1 Contours [ Litiliias !

] HlpSla:ISl‘l‘lﬂ(Bmlﬁw) hd

§ Maps brought o you by: |
Vallgy Title Guarantee |

Thie suranca &
Escrow Service |
wWww vigCo. com

(509) 248-4442

o0& oA cu e® Oualech-00Fesl_ | o (@ Roort |
Click Map to; Gat Information (] | |
[ PROPERTY INFORMATION AS OF 21472018 11:01:41 PM { PRINTING
Porcel Address: _(EUCLIDEICHERRY, WA : ]
|Parcal Owmer(s): ICHARVET BROTHERS FARMS _Printer-
{ bl i e R TR Fricndly Page
Parcel Number: 2092621003 (Percel Sueil208 Acre(s) eTI————i
Propesty Use: 83 Current Use Agricutiural P i
| TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION '2:‘::""')‘:!"
|Tax Code Area (FCAY: (441 . _ TaxYear2019 =
(Improvemont Valve: _ $47700 _Londvaeisseon
Curonttise Vae: (850320 | Curresiisa inprovement $47700 T
Kew Construction: |$0 | Totsl Asseased $93020 :
i o ______ RESIDENTIAL INFORMATION [ SECTIoNMAPS
Qs YeerBult !Stores  |Main SqFt |Upper SqFt Bsmi SqFt Badvooms [Dathrooms |G"'°° [Carport Section Map
i . - :ﬂ“me {bsmatibiting 1in=400H
5 N No Residenca Information Found, L L2 e
— & SALE INFORMATION e P S Ny T Gir SECTION MAFS
| Exclse |Sale Date | Sale Prica |Grantor Portion
: Saie ", MNPt L5 L L CHRR A ) __Portion nw-atel NE-QEr
e S—— Ho Salas Information Found. — 1"=200f] 1"a2001t
SR —— | sSw-oir| SE-Otr
“Ahia the informasion s inlended to be eccurata, any manifast emors are unintontional and subject io eorraction. Plaasa lal us know 1m=zgonk 1==2000
labout any esrors you discover and we will corect them. Tomnuﬂaiﬂur(ﬂ)ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂu(mo)m-mﬁm. )
T e S TR "GVERLAY INFORMATION e .
Zorg R4 Julssicion:[County i i
Urban Growth Aren:  ‘Grandview Future Landuse Designation:|Urban Residentlal {Yakima County Plan 2013)
FEMA 100 Year: | FEMA Map | FIRM Panel Number:|53077C22810 ! Download Map|
—_— s ————E———rT —_— ———T —
s e e A el _OCATION INFORMATION
i+ Lafituda:46° 14° 26.253" + Longitcle:-119° 4' 27.580° [Range:2y Towrehip:08 Section:26 =

|Narrative Description: 5172 NE1/4 NW14 EX CO RD ON E

MSCLAIMER

{MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY 15 NOT GUARANTEED: THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
/NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION

17

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&TAB=Tab...  8/1 5/2019



[ Valley Title Guarantee

Thle nsuranca &

Yakima County GIS
exzasar H =g,
Yakima County GIS - Washington ‘“"__"'“'L“"H:::,::Lm = FtrstAn;re:;;agm Title
'Land Information Portal — oo s Rl W“”’m s
Assessor [Pia nmngl Real r:sm-. FAQ Hulp Legeud | Search| Tools Ovorview |
o ECATAGE SWUARE ADD. § Sesrch By:(Facaiamber 10 |
| “ O% UK, aye :ﬁn psee IYYS - Parcald [
2 IMGS ] 1
N R,
n:? " G Y ! Enisr a complete or parkisl PARGEL
we UM 3 . YW pT  IYP a L NUMIBER. Parcel umbers muetbe st
o e Te KA | iast s caracis. ik i S
! S ﬁ.,_x:.‘\\_\ \\\\\\\\"\Q\ -.*;:\\\x | M
§ 3403 R \\\\\\L  MapScale: 1 inch = 200 7t
s 4 ) . X \ \\ | 4
: | K+ R e
|Overtays JRara Proiography ]
| Clrema  ClcrtcalAress |
- Ulcontous Clptilles ~ |
|
MapStza: [Smal (B00x600} v’iI
Maps brought to you by: !
|
|

Escrow Sorvicy

WWW,VIGCD, COm)
{508) 248-4442

e PP ——

[ ot @ 0 0y @O Orelech~20Fest__ | wan (@ mmn]i
Fed 00 20 0

[ Longiside{) - Laiuda(i) Click Map to: Get information |
PROPERTY FHOTOS 1| | PROPERTY INFORMATION AS OF BH472018 11:01:43 PM_ PRINTING
Pm Addrul ﬂ.ICI.IDEICﬂERBY. nWA A
il Chnar - 0 CHAMVET BrODSPS s anE
|Fm=|| Number: ,mm |Parcel Size: 5.8 Acre{s) g .

|Property Usa: 83 Cument Uza Agricultural

[ TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION | Retailed I
Tax Code Area (TCA): 441 Tax Year: 2019 -
Improvement Volue: (13800 __LandVaeisaton
Curentisso Value: (513060  Cusmontss improvement§13600 e
New Construction: 140 ol Asseasod Valuai$27780 —— ]
— WESIDENTIALINFORMATION ; e SECTION MAPS
g A e |
‘Quatity YearBult [Siodes |Main SqFU |Upper SoFt Bsmt Soft (Bedrooms (RS [FONE  Campon Soction Maj
No Reskdenca Information Found., ' i L
i I SALEWFORMATION T Gt BECTION MAPS |
[Excise Sale Date iSsleprice _____ |Gramior _ |Portion <l el
o i i Mo Sales Information Found, — | +=2000] 172000
—_ DOLTNMES. SW-Qtr| SE-Qir
While the infamation is intsndad to be accurate, any manifest amors ane unintentional and subject (o cormection. Please lel us know s=200n| 1"=2001

ahoufa_gymywdlmmdwaw eofrect them. To contact us cal either (509) 574-1100 or (800) 572-7354, or gmall us.

OVERLAY INFORMATION

Zoning: R-1 " hurisdiction: County
Urban Growth Area:  Grandvlew Future Landuse Dasignation: Urban Reskdential [Yakima County Plan 2015}
FEMA 100 Year: FEMA M FIRM Panel Number:53077C22810 Downioad Map|
S " LOCATION INFORMATION __ T g ot
©~ Lablodard8® 14' 35,9583 - Longluda:119° 54' 42.773° [Ranga23_Township09 _Section:26

[Narraiive Doscription: BEG 505 FT E OF NW COR OF SEC THN 89 D 39E AL N LN 832.3 FT TH 8 0 DOTW 245.4 FT THWLY AL N'LY R-W OFLAT AS FOL
.‘,SS!DZTWMFI‘THN‘IZDW1WFTTHN85D12'W1NFT1H5“DWWF"HS4IDIITWI'MF‘I'THNMDa'WlﬂFrTDPOB

DISCLAIMER

{MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE 8ELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NQT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD |
/NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TTILE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY., FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&TAB=Tab...

Page 1 of 1

18

8/15/2019



Yakima County GIS Page 1 of 1

‘Taknma County ATsgsor ]
Yakima County GIS - Washington p— ALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE
Land information Portal — v e Gasaan. ek

FAQ | Help | Logond | Search | Tools Overview |

MapScale: 7 inch =400 fi.
{
i ] @
Ovartays {asdal Photogmphy: 2|
Efﬁm ] Critical Areas
I Contows || Utiitles:
llapsla:islmlm ‘!"l:,
s Maps brought to you by: |
Valley Title Guaraniee |
Title msurance & |
Escrow Sarvice |
wwy/.vigco.com |
! _ . (509) 248-4442 !
H P ) I
L o] OR o0& ou @O Ong nch = 400Foot o ¥ |9 Ropon| |
| Longlude(W) : Latnude(N) Click Map to: -Gat Information Fool 200 ] |
—___PROPERTY PHOTOS 1y _ : PROPERTY INFORMATION AS OF 81412019 11-01-43 BM I FRINTING
|Parcel Address: __ EUCLIDEICHERRY, WA e
i A Y —— rinter
:Pamel Owner(s): WMW FARMS Friandly Page
Parcel Number. 23092622011 [Parcel Szo:13.49 Acreis) —_—
Ptgplﬂy Use: |83 Cumtuuhgﬂcumnl .
[ TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION Petaiog
_L_._..,_._....h . ikt e el Report
|TIKCMQMG(TCA) IH-J_ TuYaar'le! i
Improvement Value: 1531300 Lmdvumsum o
Cureotise Vale: _ $32480 Curentise Improvement:$31300 S
_____ Naw Construction: 80 Toummwm.‘m
- T RESIDENTIAL INFORMATION I~ SECTION MAPS
Quality YearBullt :Siorles Maln SgFt |Upper SqFt \Bsmt SqFt |Be¢nums |Carport | Section Map
l“’“"”"“""!"“—"‘!‘ 1in=400# I
No Residence Information Found. o
F SALEINFORMATION == [~ Gir SECTION MAFS
Excise {Sale Date {Sale Price | Grantor Portion
—_— = — - NW-QIr] RE-Cir
. NoBsksinformatonFound. =200t} +~=z00n
DISCLAIMER

] SW-Qtr| SE.Qt
/While the Information is intended to ba accunals, any manifest emmors are unintentional and subjedt lo correction. Please let us know 1"=2001 1":205!&

}Mwmﬂwudimmwamwm Towmulmr(MSﬂ-ﬁmu(mmm um

OVERLAY INFORMATION

Rt = ] Jurisdiction:|County e
.UmnnGmwmmea Gnndvhw . memmm'ummmmmc«mqmnmw
FEMA 100 Year | FEMA Map FIRM Panel Number:{53077C2281D Downlond Man|
] T LOCATIONINFORMATION — o
'+ Lnttide:48® 14' 28,985 [~ Longluuda:-119° 84° 41,862° "~ [Range23 Township:09 Sector:26

|NI1'IMDelc|‘IpUcl1 TH PT OF E1/2 NW1/4 NW1“LYS'LYOF|IA'I'HIESON LAT foa ol
DISCLAIMER

{MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY 1S NOT GUARANTEED; TEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT ANO SHOULD |
LNOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION

19

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&TAB=Tab...  8/15/2019



Yakima County GIS

Yakima County GIS - Washington w ALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE
Lan information Portal 2" e

i o === ——

Assessor |Planning | Real Estate | FAQ| Help | Legend | Searchl Tools Overview |

 soarch - |0
4 Parcai#: r——

Ener a complsia or patiial PARGEL
4 NUMBER, Parcel Humbers mus! be at

11 Mapscale: 1 inch.=400 it
jo—T e

4 | Overlaysyaarinl Pholography: [V

_ i Contowrs |1 Ulilities

1 Maps brought to you by:
4 | Valley Title Guarantee

Tille insuranco &
Escrow Sarvice

www.vigco.com
{509) 248-4442

arMap @ Rnpnrtl

mﬁ!

1 Longhude(w) : Latitude{N) Click Map to; Gat [nformation
__PROPERTY PHOTOS | | ~ " PROPERTY INFORMATION AG OF BHAIZ08 11 0143PM | PRINTING |
- Putcel Address: | EVCLIDE/CHERRY, WA
Parcel Owner(e): __|CHARVET BROTHERS FARMS I
ParcolNumber: 23092623008 [Parcel Sizo:110.24 Acreis) —
Froperty Use: &3 Current Uss Agricultural
| T TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION — Cornliad
Tax Code Arsa (TCAY_ 441 . Tax Yoari20t9 _ :
|Improvement Value: 1$32200 _ landVeeigerioo |
Currenityss Valve: (524850 | CumentUss irprovoment{$S2200 | [t Detaed
e e e |
T RESIDEWTIAL INFORMATION - [ SECTION MAPS
Qually  YearBult 'Siores {MsinSaFt (UpperSaFt/Bamt SqF\ Bedrooms [(CURRYP BETEL, Carpor Section Map
No Reskence information Found. R " Tin=200ft_}
— T smEmFoRMAmON Qir SECTION MAPS
2= Sala Date |Sale Prica Grantor Portion
e, NoSsiesniormatonFownd.  “Doog| reonn
S SoEtAcR ot Sw-Qtrf SE-Qtr
“‘While the informiation IS intended to be accurate, eny manifest enors ane unintentional and subject to correcion. Please let us know 1"=2001t] 1"=2006

<8bout any emors you discover and we wil comect them. To contact us cal eher (506) 5741100 o (800) 572-7354, or emailug.

e T PR T e O Pt e e GVERLAY INFORMATION e s
Fm_ L R : — JudsoicloniCounty
Urban Growth Area: iGundvhw Futura Landuse Designation:/Urban Residential ('_Vlllma County Plan 2015)
FEMA 100 Year FEMA Map | FIRM Pznel Number:|53077C2281D Downtond Magp|
L e o " OCATION INFORMATION -
+ Latitude:48" 14" 21.564 |+ Longltuds:-119¢ 54° 41.664" Range:2] Township08 Section:28

Narrativa Description; NE1/4 SW1/4 NW14

" DISCLAIMER

MAP AND PARGEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
\NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION

http://www.yakimap.com/serviet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&TAB=Tab...

Page 1 of 1

20

8/15/2019



Yakima County GIS

¥akera County Aseassor | H ’
Yakima County GIS - Washington Vemcp G| & First American Title
N

www.firstam.com
Land Information Portal — umcoo 309.248,7550
Assessor [Pinitiing | Reai Estate FAQ| Holp | Logend | Search | Tuols Overviow

A Bearch By P e <10
: Parcsl #: r_———_—

| Enlera complaie or parikl PARCEL
§ NUMBER! Parcsl Numbars must be st
- least B characiers. Click the Search

bution I continue.

" .\T1_\\_-.__.'- -.‘.'::"-._.".‘. . Bnpsclle:‘l inch = 400 ft.
" - . .-\.. o 4

H+h = ]

1 OverlaysJasdal wivﬂ
i {

Clegma  Llcriical Areas
[l comours T Uttilijies

§ Mapsize: B 00600 ] |

: Maps brought to you by: |
Valley Title Guarantee

Title insurance &
Escrow Sarvico

wwwgeo.cam

MCopyright (C) Yakima County 58, 32m8 {509) 248-4442

I'“—__""_"""" I . : -
i) Hidoei HJQ L}e\ Osd @!o,[ « Map !G Report ] |

| Lontuda(E) | Lathude(N) Click Map to: Gat Information et |

“PROPERTY INFORMATION AS OF 8/18/2018 11.01-36 PM B 3 PRINTING
{221 APRICOT RD, GRANDVIEW WA 88330

_C-_HAH__V-E_IIBRDIHEE FARMS ----- Zrintgr
E 3
|Pm” pmww Acrels) riendly Page |
|Pmper|yl.lu. = ﬂmmmUuAiﬁcn_lﬁanT S f
TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION ”&ggﬁ‘:{'
| 1] [ ITaandaMa(TCA} - TuYur.zmn
o] (improvement Value:  $176000 C \ond Veluers32500 S
(Cumentise Vakie: _ $24040 . Cumontiise Improverment.§176000 rint Dotailed
|New Construction: 50 Totsl Assossed Value:$200040 = =Z0—
S — ~  RESIDENTIALINFORMATION — | SECTION MAPS
{Qualty YearBult Sivies  ‘Mein SqFt Upper SoFt Beml Sft [Bedrooms mwﬁm.w Scction Magp
AVERAGE 1916 200 147 e w8 4 wn e __lin=400it |
e N SALEINFORMATION Bt Qir SECTION MAPS
|Excise |Sale Dete Sale Price |Grntor __|Portion siedlaean 1
S S ms"‘;:;m‘:: Found 1722000t} 1" 23001
- SW.Otr{l SE-Qtr
Whia the infonnation is intended to be accurate, sny manifesi erors are uninlantional and subjec ko commection. Ploass lat us know ~=20011 [ 1'=2001t

Mw_m!qudmvermdmwﬂ comect them. To mummamp_r"g_mm 574-11000:(300}572-1354.«&.

~ OVERLAY INFORMATION

Eo—— TR o . [’ Hsmdlnj_—-n County S —
Irban Growth Area;  Grandview Futura Landuse ummrm Rssidential (Yakima County Plan 2016)
FEMA 100 Yoar: FEMA Map FIRM Panel Nm[ssmmm Download Mup]

Sh YT vE, = _OCATION INFORMATION ot =
= Lathude:48" 14' 18.028° + Longitude:-119° 84' 41.844" |Range:23  Township:09 Section:28 =
.Nan'lﬂwDuu!pﬁon Section 28 Township 09 Range 23 Quartsr NW: SE1M SW$/4 NW1/4 EXCORDON § A

DISCLAIMER

'MAP AND PARGEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NGT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD
NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOCDPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&TAB=Tab...

Page 1 of 1

21

8/16/2019



Yakima County GIS Page 1 of 1

Yakima County GIS - Washington *mg;;;ﬂ s ml/ALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE
Land lnformat|on Portal (5060 2404442
Assessor Ptannlng Real Estatu ] e . eri L.gmm l Saarch| Toois Overviow

AR

W,

" \\\ \ \\\ \ -|'-l. 'q,l.. N, K- . n
\\\ \ n\-\‘v o = BN 113401 :
Nty ) \ , \ W, L o
A, Y, \ NUMBER, Parcel Numbsrs must b a1
NN Joast B characiars, Cick the

? ;///}/.::/kx

N lo—- ®
N 2
g
N 4 Overtays{asrial Phoiography: w1
oy
N - Dipema [l critical Arses
: § U Contours [ Liities
NN = i
N i mpsm:lsmmo} tvf!
1
- Mapa brought to you by:
Valley Title Guarantee
Thia Inswrance &
Escrow Sorvice
WWW.vigco.com
; Eah {509) 248-4442
[T Eastngm: Northinge) ,.-JQ qQ 0 b @ﬂ Dne Inch = 300 Feet o Map (@] ' Report
[ Longitude(W) : Letude() Click Map to: Gat Information Foot 20 400
____ PROPERTY PHOTOS ] | PROPERTY INFORMATION AS OF 81472019 11:01:43 PM PRINTING
| Parcel Addrass: EUCLIDE/XCHERRY, WA Print
S EUCLIDEICHERRY, WA rinter
|Earonl Ownerte: CHARVET ROTHERS FARMG Friandly Page
Parcel Number; 002624003 |Parcat Sizs:130.45 Acre{s) R ——
Proparty Use: lﬁCumntUuAgdcdum o e
 TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION __ o ':::;3':"::‘
TaxCodeNuﬂ‘CA). ey Tuvmms +
uwmvuwavm ) m:oo § Lend Value:$123000 o
CurentUse Vokue: 832870 | Cuertliss improvemant§04500 _ L
— chmmdhn $0 | ‘ruwwmmam 0 3.
T R TR _ RESIDENTIAL INFORMATION ~ SECTION MAPS
Qualkly YearBult Stodes  |MainSqFt Upper SoFl Bami SaFt [Bedrooms e 172)) mm,c-pm Section Map
§ - Nuﬂnidancllnfmmaﬂonf-ound. . . __3.*2:“.291‘.__
Rt R R T T ___SALE mFORMATIDN I e R R I QurSECTION mpg:"
Excise ‘Sale Data SelePrics  Gentor _ Portion wee-onl NE.Ote
sondt oo - NoSslesnbanwtionFouRd. o o o 0 G 0 e 1=2000] 1~=2001t
el SW-Qrr] SE-Qtr
Whila the Informaiion is intended 10 be acourste, wmhdlmmmm-ﬁnﬂedbm Plulelutuslnw 1" =200n{ 1=2000
about any emora you discover and we will comect them. To contact us cal either (509) 574-1100 or {B00) 572-7354, or email us. )
e - ) ______ OVERLAY INFORMATION C Y3 S TP et
R Jursdiction:| County
uman@wmm 'Grsndview Future Landuse Desigration:|Urban Residentlal {Yakima County Plan 2015)
FEMA, 100 Year FEMA May FIRM Panel Number:|S3077C2281D Download Map|
—— T LOCATIONINFORMATION o fTETa
+ Lattiude:48° 14° 18,351 * Longitude:-119° &4' 27,602 [Rangez3 Townshin09 Section:28
Nal'raﬂvnbuulpﬂnn mﬂTmhlpﬂWﬂ*SEiﬂNWiuﬂSMFrOFEmﬂ

DISCLAIMER

{MAP AND PARCEI. DATA ARE BEUEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT AND SHOULD |
NOT 8E SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING VERIFICATION

22

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&TAB=Tab... 8/15/2019



Yakima County GIS Page 1 of 1

Uﬁlﬁ-m&d

Lt

PROPERTY PHOTO : PROPERTY INFORMATION
' Parcel Address: 481 APRICOT RD, GRANDVIEW ,WA 88930
|JParcel Owner(s): KYLE ANDREW & CYNDIM CHARVET
- NParce! Number: 3ggzsmo4 IParce! Size: 1.21 Acre(s)
lProperty Use: 11 Single Unit ' - i
' TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION
ax Code Araa (TCA): 441 [Tax Year: 2019

mprovement Value: $180900  ILand Value: $31200

i 7 CumrentUse Value: so _ ‘CurrentUse improvement: $0

New Cunstruction:so ' ‘Total Assessed Value:$211300 |
_ ST 3 OVERLAY INFORMATION ]
Zoning: R-1 Jurisdiction: County EF S 5 _mpo 4
Urban Growth Area: Grandview Future Landuse Designation: (Yakima County Plan 2615) 5 T, |
|{FEMA:

EMA Map iFIRM Panel Number: §3077C2282D
T LOCATION INFORMATION

|+ Latitude:46° 14' 12.778" 1+ longitude:-118° 54' 20.286" |Range 23 Township:09 Section:26
lilarmtnre Descriplion : Section 26 Township 09 Ranga 23: § 200 FT OF E 300 FT OF SE1/4 NW1/4

DISCLAIMER

IMAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOT A LEGAL
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING

VERIFICATION

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&Cmd=Print... 8/28/2019




RESOLUTION NO. 2019-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING SECTION 27.04 (A) OF THE CREDIT CARD USE POLICY WITHIN
THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL INCREASING
CREDIT CARD LIMITS FOR THE POLICE CHIEF AND
ASSISTANT POLICE CHIEF TO $2,000

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Grandview adopted a new Credit Card
Use Policy as Chapter 27 of the Grandview Personnel Policy Manual on April 8, 2014,

and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to make certain amendments to the Credit

Card Use Policy,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1: Grandview Personnel Manual Section 27.04, Policy, which reads as

follows:

27.04 Policy:

A. The City Council has authorized the City Administrator to

implement procedures for the use of City credit cards for the following

uses:
o Travel: Credit cards may be used by the above assigned
individuals (section 2) for official business — related expenditures
for hotel, parking, ferry, taxi, meals, gas, airline tickets, emergency
city vehicle repairs and other travel related expenses as authorized
by the Mayor or City Administrator. In addition, the assigned
individual may use the City credit card for conference and class
registrations. Out of state travel and out of state registration require
the Mayor's pre-approval.

o Purchases: The assigned credit cards may be used for
ordering supplies, including on-line purchases, under $1,000 for
City purposes, when pre-approved by the Depariment Director.
The City Clerk’s credit card shall be utilized for on-line purchases
over $1,000 with pre-approval by the City Clerk and City
Administrator.

. Purchases where an open charge account exists may be
utilized for convenience at the time of purchase with the approval of
the City Administrator.

24



. Credit Limit: The credit limit for each assigned City credit
card shall be $1,000 for employees. The City Clerk’s credit limit for
said assigned City credit card shall be $10,000.

. City credit cards shall NOT be used for cash advances or
personal purchases.

is hereby amended to read as follows:

27.04 Policy:

A The City Council has authorized the City Administrator to

implement procedures for the use of City credit cards for the following

uses.
. Travel: Credit cards may be used by the above assigned
individuals (section 2) for official business — related expenditures
for hotel, parking, ferry, taxi, meals, gas, airline tickets, emergency
city vehicle repairs and other travel related expenses as authorized
by the Mayor or City Administrator. In addition,(a) the assigned
individual may use the City credit card for conference and class
registrations. Out of state travel and out of state registration require
the Mayor’s pre-approval.

. Purchases: The assigned credit cards may be used for
ordering supplies, including on-line purchases, under $1,000 for
City purposes, when pre-approved by the Department Director.
The City Clerk's credit card shall be utilized for on-line purchases
over $1,000 with pre-approval by the City Clerk and City
Administrator.

o Purchases where an open charge account exists may be
utilized for convenience at the time of purchase with the approval of
the City Administrator.

. Credit Limit: The credit limit for each assigned City credit
card shall be $1,000 for employees. The credit limit for the Police
Chief and Assistant Police Chief shall be $2,000. The City Clerk’s
credit limit for said assigned City credit card shall be $10,000.

. City credit cards shall NOT be used for cash advances or
personal purchases.

Section 3: Except as specifically amended herein, all other provisions of Chapter

27 of the Grandview Personnel Manual remain unchanged.

25



PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on September 10, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-31

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
OPTION AND WATER TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF GRANDVIEW AND VERIZON WIRELESS

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview owns real property and a water tower located
at King Street and Velma Street, known as Tower Park; and,

WHEREAS, the City and Verizon Wireless entered into an Option and Water
Tower Lease Agreement on November 13, 2012; and,

WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless desires to amend said Lease Agreement; and,

WHEREAS, City Council finds that it is in the best interest of the City to amend
said Lease Agreement with Verizon Wireless;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW,
WASHINGTON, RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign a First Amendment to the Option and
Water Tower Lease Agreement between the City of Grandview and Verizon Wireless in
the form as is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on September 10, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

27



Site Name: YAK EUCLID

FIRST AMENDMENT
TO
OPTION AND WATER TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO OPTION AND WATER TOWER LEASE
AGREEMENT (“Amendment”) is made this day of ,201__, by
and between the City of Grandview (“Lessor”) and Verizon Wireless (VAW) LLC d/b/a Verizon
Wireless (“Lessee”).

RECITALS

A, This Amendment pertains to that certain Option and Water Tower Lease
Agreement dated November 13, 2012 (the “Agreement”) for the lease of certain premises
(“Premises™) located at 1208 King Street, Grandview, County of Yakima, State of Washington,
on property (“Property”) legally described as set forth on Exhibit “A” to the Agreement and
attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof.

B. Verizon Wireless (VAW) LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless has succeeded to Lessee’s
interest of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless under the Agreement.

C. The parties desire to amend the Agreement to allow Lessee to relocate an antenna
sector and related appurtenances on the water tower at the Premises and to amend the rent
payable to Lessor, as set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual covenants herein
contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, it is hereby agreed as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herewith as if fully set forth
herein.

2. Premises/Exhibit “A”. The Agreement is hereby amended to allow Lessee to
relocate an antenna sector and related appurtenances on the water tower at the Premises, as
described on Exhibit “A” Page 2 of 2 attached hereto and made a part hereof. Exhibit “A” to the
Agreement is hereby supplemented with Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

YAK EUCLID
4838-5150-8889, v. 1



3. Rental. Sections 4(a), 6 and 7 of the Agreement are amended to provide that
effective on the annual anniversary of the Commencement Date immediately following the full
execution of this Amendment (the “Rent Increase Effective Date™), annual rental payable to
Lessor shall increase by $1,200.00. Rent shall continue to be paid in accordance with terms of
the Agreement.

4, Extension Rentals; Additional Extensions. Sections 6 and 7 of the Agreement are
hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

Effective on the Rent Increase Effective Date and upon each subsequent
annual anniversary of the Commencement Date, including any and all
extension terms, the annual rental payable to Lessor shall be equal to
102% of the annual rental payable with respect to the immediately
preceding year.

5. Full Force and Effect. Except as expressly amended herein the Agreement is
unmodified and remains in full force and effect. In the event of a conflict between the terms of
the Agreement and this Amendment, the terms of this Amendment shall be controlling, In
addition, except as otherwise stated in this Amendment, all initially capitalized terms wiil have
the same respective defined meaning stated in the Agreement. All captions are for reference
purposes only and shall not be used in the construction or interpretation of this Amendment.

LESSOR:

City of Grandview
By:
Name: Gloria Mendoza

Title; Mayor
Date: September 10, 2019

LESSEE:
Verizon Wireless (VAW) LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless

By:

Date:

YAK EUCLID
4838-5150-8889, v. 1



LESSOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON)
) ss.
COUNTY OF YAKIMA)

On this 10" day of September, 2019, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of
Washington, personally appeared Gloria Mendoza, personally known to me to be the person who
executed this instrument, on oath stated that she was authorized to execute the instrument, and
acknowledged it as the Mayor of the City of Grandview, to be the free and voluntary act and
deed of said party for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year
first above written.

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of WA,
residing at Grandview

My appointment expires 11/15/2020

Print Name: Anita Palacios, City Clerk

YAK EUCLID
4838-5150-8889, v. 1



LESSEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
) ss.
COUNTY OF KING )
On this day of , 201__, before me, 2 Notary Public in and for
the State of Washington, personally appeared , personally known

to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person who executed this
instrument, on oath stated that he was authorized to execute the instrument, and acknowledged it
as the of Verizon Wireless (VAW) LLC d/b/a Verizon
Wireless, to be the free and voluntary act and deed of said party for the uses and purposes
mentioned in the instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal the day and year
first above written.

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of WA,
residing at
My appointment expires
Print Name

YAK EUCLID
4838-5150-8889, v. 1



EXHIBIT “A” (Page 1 of 2
Legal Description

Block 5, GRANDVIEW HILLCREST ADDITION; recorded in Volume N of Plats, Page 26,
records of Yakima County. Washington.

YAK EUCLID
4838-5150-8889, v. 1



YAK EUCLID
4838-5150-8889, v. 1

EXHIBIT “A” (Page 2 of 2
Supplemental Description of Premises

(See attached)

33



4

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
LESSEE'S FUTURE ANTENNA

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF
LESSEE'S
ANTENNA LEASE
AREA (40 SF)

PLAY
AREA

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF
LESSEE'S
EQUIPMENT AREA

PLAY
AREA

EXHIBIT A

YAK EUCLID
1208 KING ST
GRANDVIEW, WA 98930
PARCEL # 230922-41550
\\
PLAY .
AREA N
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
LESSEE'S ANTENNA LEASE
AREA (34 SF)
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
LESSEE'S FUTURE ANTENNA
BLDG

APPROXIMATE
WATER LOCATION OF
TANK LESSEE'S
ANTENNA LEASE
AREA (34 SF)
APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF PLAY
LESSEE'S
FUTURE
ANTENNA

NOTE:
STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS SHALL BE

PREFORMED FOR FUTURE ANTENNAS

34




RESOLUTION NO. 2019-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT KNOWN AS VILLA DE GONZALE
LOCATED ON EAST FOURTH STREET

WHEREAS, the property owner, Noe Gonzalez, applied for a residential preliminary
plat approval for Parcel No. 230924-23513 located at 628 East Fourth Street, known as
Villa de Gonzalez; and,

WHEREAS, on November 27, 2018, Council adopted Ordinance No. 2018-19
rezoning Parcel No. 230924-23513 and approved the preliminary plat of Villa de Gonzalez
subject to conditions outlined in the Hearing Examiner's report and per Grandview
Municipal Code Section 16.24 Design Standards and Section 16.28 Improvements; and,

WHEREAS, the property owner has completed the infrastructure improvements for
Villa de Gonzalez per the City’s standards,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, as
follows:

Section 1. The final plat known as Villa de Gonzalez is approved.

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the final plat, a copy of which is
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on September 10, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

35



B - O

ws | _| EE08F #dor

i 0098-LE8 {6508) W wm  wm [ m U
e S e Mt 2 1 5 SRR
stor o2 by ! ! o S e i ey
asys ha E.-._.“ "u_.__...ﬁugur_ ___3Ieid un“"mmwm:mmwnmmmm INTHIINTINS N m s Nﬂﬂlrﬂmw...lm..md ﬂ-u.u.l...
wa 2y We 1 T EILW \-!!hluﬂﬂ_—g I.I.l-ﬁ
|.|\..nlﬂunl I I'er_ﬂu..n.uﬂ. |§|nl.|.. ||.||| —— - —Merenm — rEwin Iin.l.llu..Hr
A % R I B B o Wi
| i I IS N I O I P
wimroErs pemen aTREEE, & WY L B ! _mm_
sheseElES SRR |
e T B
e S R T B ™ YR

§?h.1h...u...ﬂ.li o +=
e 8] R T R v ]
1 Lﬂ. ilﬂiﬂﬂa e e By
"1 i hﬁ LR 1} ..--
g ~EES N
"a!rl- 1] lr.l “&a vd. ii.’i'iliﬂ it S PR -
CEEEREEREEEL emsmucsomisd o e
TN o1 vaTEa TOTTAEES welT R
CEE _
oul g Wi Wiy Pnlgr T '—ﬁ‘i [ ) T
ﬁi!cl.lllm-hhm_..h-r K , Mt it it & UL o e 1w [ — |m...| ﬂ
" T ) e
it T o S B
S BT BRLATAAS Jrd L LT B i SR PR Te—— T ra vusm [ LTI L — —
'.l-l“l!l'l -y [y H_ I’—I.-I e o
!li....““r::ﬁ-n-_rn-!nm m i bttt il B 1 - Bi”l'll"”.l'l LT R -u.l“ a
TEWT 1198 T TaUTI Qe “Thsuvia SRIRIT iRidvis wER g

T
SIUBWBAOJOWT AJTITIN 9 388J35 'VM 'MATApUBJY '193J35 Uiy 35e3 ‘jeld Zafezuog ap PIILTA




EGOAT #dop =

o SLTJ04d § URTA | yy505 "vg ‘spisAuon

EJ02 g p w 188435 Uiy 1883 N il

$3ItNY 9y AITLTIN § 3998 ZB¥ xo0B Od

e ¥R "METAPURJY
1388 @& : 308435 yar 3sesg |INTHIINIONT N m
Reys q wnoag ‘BuotstAey 1eLd Z@L[RIUOD 6P SITTA ——

543 vz 10 e Teams @ Tt G

LU N AR SR AN RS |

iy

ot vty sy ot -0 mmnyy B BTSSR TRIER [T ]

3 4 et icts ELTeY by (T3
b MR B g oo o i oty g g e m

e et ] A M e (b TV

Sz mmanm s SRRSO

e 7 mgip e SRR RS TR AL
S A BT R A SRkt et @
s;-!'zio.-gtgu'lgwrﬂ m

T T g i - I

i S N
R o e R TR o s} e e iy
= = .r....-.l.!. et « J‘in.nu..f :.-.I.Kl e .-.r.....lt.l_ﬂ..m.. e
| ; . T —r . = - B — ; - —_
R I
i N T \
H | .
e T Eh RN




€6087 #G0P N
ws ueld 10J3ue) JUeWIPSS | ,peae ommm.“mmu mmm.m

E JOE | e w 9 udysoJdy Adgedodua} 8ATJQ Aes3ge] #Iaf
T BITTNG 8y AITLIIN § 303435 L8y xog pd! 14
=~ Jooiag o 3ees |ONIHIINIONI m
i H4a e ‘ButETASY 191d ZOIPZUDD 9P BLLTA h
WO EEH WE 1 PP NOTLTES /T WM Bl NI YD)

f it}
L1 B D I B e Y TE A

O S ey e Ly

LR W

SALIIET DTS S SEIPTLE 66 0SSN I ESINFUE &b ALL) U EEUSTINE MLS MRS Yowd MiiSep) b L

Vs s T 01 iR 8 TR s e S YT TR T R e ol LAY f JPET oy

Iill-l!.z-l.ll.!.lll..l-lii!:i!:.l.ialﬁtﬁs lu\\.\uu E
W FETTRS 1 ARy i T peleill S v ot ..... .. .. 3
[T R Ry -~ - e cs £ g B g i mi B ] el S e mdn.pl.l.l.
cavaie w T T Tl T LS SR S PR TR T LY A Lase” v

e * 8 ! id i

S B FRATN e e AR R . | e

et o M e VI AR T TV WIVED Wik
o e T i YA e i R e ST T R B ST

W gsved B B WR RS el Ty BLCE-o I U N S A Tl gl v kLT B W MG R
s LR RN R ARG FRlERITRER
A L et St T ey B LT ST e et 7 B T T et ST

v
MDA S ST 408 G 3110 30 TING WL SDUS B AT 1 WEH SRINVID WA BN Ll TN A e

O WelvasEd Wishek) W Tl NI of JEn Lo jofa]-als B kidliwe el %gﬂ
v 10 e et e s 0 TS T SRR TR (SR DIERAL GRS
R L]

Y T R ae Thain TR b

AT RESE e s T s e
R e A )
NN B 1Y RN 43NS .i!!.ﬂiﬁl—'.
"'—.Dn!l!'.Iil-:!.i.!'!!”h‘d”u-ﬂr“

hivmal o ey B Y IR e 6 W Ty A L) B A BT WS B T e S
ANEIN O SOURSME OIS MNISd 4L BEIT A LTI !l‘l:’ﬁlgg .

T L
BT T e 1 BT EISUSTON = Y. T T AUTINM ROU S U M mum ) s by

o D R T T U T e e i e |

U LUMED B & SBCITENOA TR mtY

|t
v 2 e st #e 0TS B TR TR ST AR LRI

1o L L BT O AT T e TV L S U
T e o pp e B R R e L T I e
o T T IR ST A, R TS W ETTI

W I R (RN ¥ WINE aeoel




